PUBLIC RECORD

LIBERTY

25 March 2019

Quality Assurance and Verification
Investigations Branch
Anti-Dumping Commission

GPO Box 2013

Canberra ACT 2601

BY EMAIL:
ADCQualityAssurance.&VerificationTeam@industry.gov.au

Dear Mr Hourigan,

Re.: Exemption Inquiries Nos. EX0070, EX0071 and EX0072 concerning steel reinforcing bar exported from the
People’s Republic of China, Greece, the Republic of Indonesia, the Republic of Korea, Singapore, the Republic of
Spain, Taiwan and the Kingdom of Thailand

REQUEST FOR EXTENSION TO QUESTIONNAIRE RESPONSE

Liberty OneSteel (Newcastle) Pty Ltd (Liberty Steel) a member of the Australian industry producing like goods to
the goods the subject of the above exemption inquiries, refers to ADN No. 2019/15 and advises the Commission
of the following update to this matter.

Liberty Steel is currently in discussions with the applicant for these exemptions, International Drilling Equipment
Pty Ltd, with a view to better defining the scope of the exemption goods. Subject to the final outcome of those
discussions, Liberty Steel will be in a better position to decide on its response to the industry questionnaire, if
required. It is suggested that possible outcomes of Liberty Steel’s discussions with the exemption applicant may
be the redefinition of the exemption goods (by the applicant), or the possible withdrawal of the application
altogether.

To allow our engagement with the exemption applicant to proceed, we seek an extension to the date by which
we lodge our response to the industry questionnaire, by close, 15 April 2019, assuming that this matter proceeds
on a contested basis.

Please do not hesitate to contact your Liberty Steel representative contact with any questions.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE

AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRY PRODUCER

cc. International Drilling Equipment Pty Ltd

LIBERTY STEEL MEMBER OF
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GFG

Ingall Street, Mayfield NSW 2304
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